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MEMORANDUM FOR: D. G. Eisenhut, Director, Divisicn of Licensing, NRR

JO. Heltemes, Director, Office for Anaysis and Evaluation of
" Operational Data "
T. T. Martin, Director, Division of Engineering and Techni-
cal Programs, Region I

-FROM: R. W. Starostecki, Director, Division of Prdject and Resident
: Programs, Region I

SUBJECT: : EXTENSION OF TMI-1 SALP ASSESSMENT PERIOD

In order to provide a more current assessment-of license performance prior to an
NRC Commission decision on the restart of TMI-] (currently projected for June
1984), we are hereby extending the assessment period by four months, from Sep-
tember 30, 1983 to January 31, 1984, Consequently, the assessment wil) cover a
sixteen (16) month period.

Please review the SALP input you previously provided, update the material as
necessary for the four additional months and submit the update to E.L. Conner of
my staff by March 16, 1984. If no update of your previous input in required,
please advise Mr. Conner (FTS 488-1355) of that fact. We expect to have a SALP
Board meeting on April 2, 1984, .

Your efforts and cooperation are i;gﬁg;iat >
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R. W. Starostecki, Director
Division of Project and Resident

Programs
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